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r. T. ¥red ¥%ard, Bursar,
#acdonasld College,
Juedbec,

Dear ¥r. ¥ard:

In ¥r. Eagleson's absence on holidays, I wish to
advise you that we have received, through the Bank of ¥on-
treal, a cheque in our favour for §4,895, the equivalent
of £1000., to e used in connection with the Empire Har-
keting Board's grant to the Institute of Parasitology.

I have pleasure in enclosing a chegue in favour of
the Bursar, MacDonald College for this smount (84,898),
$1,808.13 of which is to be used to close out lsst year's
work and the balance to be regarded as an accountable ad-
vance in connection with the work for 1935-04.

In this connection, I an enclosing a copy of a
letter dated June 28, which Hr. Easgleson received from
the Eapire Marketing Board before leaving on holidays,
and which I think will furnish you with the necessary in-
formation regarding this grant.

Very truly yours,

e Bagkeson,
Secretary-~-Treasarer,




